



Kurt Lash

Hamburg, Germany

+49 152 15266978

kurtlash.com

hello@kurtlash.com

[linkedin/kurtlash](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kurtlash)

About Me

I am a leader with experience managing both teams and products. As a product manager, it's my primary goal to build the right product – one that delivers the right value at the right time for the customer and the business. I have proven success bringing new products to market as well as running experiments and iterating on existing products to achieve strategic business outcomes by delivering real value to customers. Visit kurtlash.com to read more about my product management mindset.

Experience



Product Manager, Websites & Stores

May 2018 – Present

Hamburg Area, Germany



Full Stack Developer

Oct 2013 - Oct 2015

USA / Australia

Product Manager, Websites

Jan 2018 – May 2018

Product Owner / Team Lead

Feb 2017 – Jan 2018



Apple “Genius”

Mar 2005 - Mar 2010

Product Owner

Oct 2015 – Feb 2017

View more on LinkedIn

[linkedin/kurtlash](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kurtlash)

Education



San Diego State University-California State University

Aug 2002 – May 2007

B.A. in English Literature and Creative Writing

Magna Cum Laude, Phi Beta Kappa Honors Society